North Valley High School Site Council (June-Final) 6/7/2021 - 1:00 PM

1. Welcome -

- a. Present: Erik Lathen, Matt Knight, Stephanie Phillips, Karen Cole, Sheri Rubey, Rena Trimper
- b. Absent: Diana Miller, Bryan Hawkins
- c. Last month's minutes were reviewed and approved.
- 2. Review of the previous month
 - a. 3R/climate and culture update
 - i. <u>Numbers update</u> We are over 4087 on positive notes. We have sent out about 700 more since the last meeting. This is the most that our staff has sent out in a year so far.

ii.

b. Activities update -

- i. <u>OSAA sports</u>-Track went well, Softball and baseball is wrapped up. The boys won the 4A golf meet. .
- ii. <u>21st century-</u> 21st Century is continuing and today we handed out no-bake cookie packets.
- iii. Academic update We are trying to help students who have fallen behind by allowing them to have a study hall during this last time to help them recoup credits. We have recouped 160 credits in this quarter. That is about 80 students that have made up credits. Matt explained that he has 42 students and all of his students (except 2) have made up at least one class. We will try to add the study halls in next year's schedule to help students recoup grades.
- iv. <u>Incompletes</u> There are about 1100 incompletes to make-up. Rena asked what that would look like with student's classes. Erik explained that one class would be assigned to the study hall and the study hall would be counted as a credit as well.
- v. Scholarship night 20 students received scholarships this year. We hope to double that amount next year.
- vi. Freshman Orientation- We had it a couple weeks ago. We brought up 8th grade students from Fleming so they could meet our staff, participate in some activities and we had a drive through open house for them in the evening.
- vii. <u>Graduation</u>: We learned about 3 weeks ago that we could have a full graduation. We put it together and it was very hot. We think the kids enjoyed it. Our parent group had some activities after graduation for some of our students.

c. Blueprint review

- i. Check in We are still doing the same protocols for Covid. Nothing has changed except the new space recommendations is 7 square feet per student. When students are here in the building it is the same.
- d. Paradise ranch introductions: Erik has not been able to meet with the Paradise Ranch.

3. What is on the Horizon

- a. End of year: Student and teacher check-out this week. We are doing finals this week. We are planning on the needs of our students for next year.
- b. <u>Summer school</u>: We currently have about 60 students signed up. We have credit retrieval summer school and we have summer classes that are fun and form connections for students to classes. Lifetime fitness and drafting and design, and metals. We will also have the Fort Vannoy summer school using the building this summer. These classes are open to incoming freshmen to juniors.
- c. <u>Sports and activities-</u> We are in the winter season right now and they will finish the season towards the end of June.
- d. <u>Scheduling update</u> -We are trying to get the schedules out to staff first. Most of the scheduling will happen in August. We have already preferential polled the students.
- e. New Positions We have some job shadow opportunities in our careers class next year. We will also offer two new career pathways in agriculture and health care next year. We have our metals and woodshops as well. Rena asked if we will be putting in a business career path. Erik explained that we do not have a plan for that but we could place some of the classes that would be needed for business pathways.
- f. <u>Health Center Update-</u> We are creating a health center and it is supposed to start construction in July. It should be up and operational next school year and we have been told that we are on schedule. We hope there will be a mental health component in this new center.

4. Council recommendations-

- Add business career pathway
- Rena asked if anyone has looked at the upcoming job needs in the area. Our careers and college advocate has studied that a little bit.

This is our last site council this year and we encourage everyone to continue on the site council.